

Philip Grech
Development Manager
Barings
Level 19, 60 Castlereagh Street
Sydney NSW 2000

21 August 2024

Subject: Appointment of SLR Consulting Australia - Construction Noise & Vibration Management Plan

Dear Mr Grech

I refer to your request dated 15 August 2024, seeking Planning Secretary's endorsement of the appointment of Martin Davenport, SLR Consulting Australia under Schedule 2, Condition B60(a) of SSD-17647189.

The Department has reviewed the nomination and information you have provided and is satisfied that Martin Davenport, SLR Consulting Australia is suitably qualified and experienced. Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I endorse the appointment of Martin Davenport, SLR Consulting Australia as a suitably qualified and experienced noise expert.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Media Hakim, Industry Assessments, at the Department on (02) 9995 5684 or via media.hakim@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in grey ink, appearing to read "Lindsey Blecher".

Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary